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30 August 2023
Dear Patrick,

Application for the erection of a six-storey combined Construction Skills Centre (Use Class F1)
and HS2 Site Accommodation (Use Class (E) as temporary meanwhile uses to facilitate the
construction of HS2 Euston Station (your ref: 2021/3796/P)

I am writing on behalf of High Speed Two (HS2) Limited in relation to the approved planning
application for a Construction Skills Centre and Site Accommodation at the former Maria
Fidelis School site.

Please find appended to this letter information required to discharge condition 4 (c) of the
planning permission, which states:

Detailed drawings, information or samples of materials as appropriate, in respect of the
following, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Council before the relevant
part of the work is begun...

¢) Details of CCTV, lighting of entrance areas and control of access points

The relevant part of the works shall then be carried in accordance with the approved
details.

Parts (a) and (b) of condition 4 were discharged by LBC on 25 July 2022. For ease of reference,
the information required by part (c) is provided separately, reflecting the two separate uses
of the building.

The planning application fee of £116 has been paid via the Planning Portal. Please do not
hesitate to contact me if you have any queries, and | look forward to receiving written
confirmation that the condition has been discharged.
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Yours sincerely

A/

Ryan Ward
Town Planning Lead
Mace Dragados HS2 Project Office



Appendix A - Site Accommodation, Condition 4(c)



Appendix B - Construction Skills Centre, Condition 4(c)



